

Resselovo nám. 113, Chrudim 53701, +420775973435, vandagrof@gmail.com

Vanda Grof Photographer



I am a photographer with over 15 years of experience in the creative industry in the US and Czech Republic. I am motivated and ambitious with the ability to work either individually or as a part of a team. I am an experienced team player who assigns and brings photographic projects to completion. I have a strong leadership abilities and editorial skills. I specialize in the use of creative elements in my photos.

Past year I was working as a content photographer at Vivantis a.s. where my duty was to create marketing campaigns, photo stories, photographing products on models and keep the content of social media up to date with latest trends (flat-lays).

Employment:

2003-2004:

Pensacola News Journal, Florida, USA

Independent photographer – photojournalism, documentary photography – photographing and editing skills, MS Word

2005-2006:

NY Waterway, New York, NY, USA

Wanderlust photos – web administration, photography in terrain, postproduction, the creation of web galleries, retouching of photos, taking care of the equipment, overseeing a team of photographers,

2006-2007:

Solomar production, New York, NY, USA

Team leadership of group of photographers, project management, postproduction

2009-2015:

Café V Mraveništi, Chrudim, Czech Republic

Co-founder, Coffee place with a focus on mothers with small children, learning programs for children from 1 year, web administration, business operations, management of employees, marketing, social media, teaching English

2011-present:

Foto studio SenzaFoto, Chrudim, Czech republic

CEO, creative photo studio, family, portrait, kids and wedding photography - business operations, marketing, social media

2018- 2019:

Vivantis a.s., Chrudim, Czech republic

Content photographer – creating marketing campaigns and fashion stories, content of social media, cooperation with independent agencies, overseeing a team of photographers, motivation, leadership

Education:

Certificate of Graduation in Professional Photography

New York Institute of Photography, NY, USA

Certificate of Graduation in Business

Danaé high school, Prague, Czech Republic

Certificate Advanced post-production in fashion and advertising photography

Light Garden academy, Prague, Czech Republic

Certificate Wedding photography

Light Garden academy, Prague, Czech Republic

Cambridge ESOL Level 1 Certification ESOL International

University of Cambridge, British center, Pardubice, Czech republic

Personal:

I like to keep up with the latest developments in the industry.

I enjoy sport activities outside of my work and the most I love to travel.